

**PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REGULATIONS
1.085, 1.090, 1.092, 1.095, 1.103, and 1.140**

PURPOSE: To update the definitions of “counter games payout,” “counter games write,” “debit instrument,” “drop,” “electronic money transfer,” and “jackpot payout” with regard to new terms of art and with regard to allowing electronic transfers of money to games or gaming devices; and to take such additional action as may be necessary and proper to effectuate these stated purposes.

**REGULATION 1
ISSUANCE OF REGULATIONS; CONSTRUCTION; DEFINITIONS**

(Draft Date June 25, 2020)

ADOPTED

New

~~[Deleted]~~

1.085 “Counter games payout” defined. “Counter games payout” means the total amount of money, chips, tokens, wagering vouchers, payout receipts, and electronic ~~[money]~~ transfers made from a counter game through the use of a cashless wagering system, that are distributed to a patron as the result of a legitimate wager.

1.090 “Counter games write” defined. “Counter games write” means the total amount of money, guaranteed drafts, chips, tokens, wagering vouchers, unpaid winning tickets, and electronic ~~[money]~~ transfers made to a counter game through the use of a cashless wagering system, that are accepted from a patron as a legitimate wager.

1.092 “Debit instrument” defined. “Debit instrument” has the meaning ascribed to it in NRS 463.01469 ~~[means a card, code or other device with which a person may initiate an electronic funds transfer or a wagering account transfer]~~. The term includes, without limitation, a prepaid access instrument.

1.095 “Drop” defined. “Drop” means:

1. For table games, the total amount of money, guaranteed drafts, chips, tokens, and wagering vouchers contained in the drop boxes and any electronic ~~[money]~~ transfers made to the game through the use of a cashless wagering system.
2. For slot machines, the total amount of money, tokens and wagering vouchers contained in the drop box, and any electronic ~~[money]~~ transfers made to the slot machine through the use of a cashless wagering system.

1.103 “Electronic ~~[money]~~ transfer” defined. “Electronic ~~[money]~~ transfer” means the transfer to or from a game or gaming device of a patron’s cashable credits, through the use of a cashless wagering system, that have either been provided to the patron by the licensee, or for which the licensee or its affiliates have received cash through a wagering account. The term also includes electronic ~~[funds transferred from a financial institution]~~ transfers of money to a game or gaming device ~~[as a result of an electronic funds transfer through a cashless wagering system]~~.

1.140 “Jackpot payout” defined. “Jackpot payout” means money, tokens, payout receipts, wagering vouchers, electronic ~~money~~ transfers made from a slot machine through the use of a cashless wagering system and the actual cost to the licensee of personal property, other than travel expenses, food, refreshments, lodging or services distributed to a slot machine player as a result of a legitimate wager.

Effective upon adoption by Nevada Gaming Commission.